

~~energy credit each year by taking into consideration certain market prices; prohibiting certain credits from being sold above a certain price; requiring the purchase of certain credits from certain systems to be made based on certain market prices~~ purchase of certain credits from certain systems to be made in a certain manner in accordance with rates and methods determined by the Commission; requiring the Commission to designate a certain individual to have certain responsibilities; ~~altering certain amounts of net energy metering available under certain circumstances;~~ requiring the Commission to ~~begin and complete a revision of~~ convene a certain workgroup to revise the State's interconnection standards and procedures to be consistent with certain standards and procedures of the Interstate Renewable Energy Council by a certain ~~dates~~ date; ~~altering the time frame within which a certain qualified energy facility may place certain energy resources in service for a certain tax credit for renewable energy;~~ altering the calculation of the amount of the tax credit; ~~extending the period over which a certain tax credit may be claimed;~~ altering the expiration date of a certain tax credit certificate; requiring the Commission to investigate certain rate-making mechanisms; requiring the Commission to include certain information in a certain report due on a certain date; ~~requiring certain committees of the General Assembly to convene a certain workgroup for certain purposes~~ altering certain definitions; making stylistic changes; providing for the application and construction of certain provisions of this Act; and generally relating to net energy metering, the ~~use of~~ renewable energy portfolio standard, and increasing the use of solar energy in the State.

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article – Public Utility Companies

Section 7-306, ~~7-701(h)(2) and (m), 7-703(b), 7-703(b) and (d), 7-704(a), 7-704-7-705, 7-706(c)(1), 7-707(f), 7-709, and 7-711~~

Annotated Code of Maryland

(1998 Volume and 2006 Supplement)

~~BY repealing~~

~~Article – Public Utility Companies~~

~~Section 7-704(e)~~

~~Annotated Code of Maryland~~

~~(1998 Volume and 2006 Supplement)~~

BY adding to

Article – Public Utility Companies

Section ~~7-704(e)~~ 7-707(h)

Annotated Code of Maryland

(1998 Volume and 2006 Supplement)

~~BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,~~

~~Article – Tax – General~~